A U Yadu Chandra

Sr. Software Engineer

Full Stack MERN Developer with around 4 years of hands-on experience in Designing, Developing and Implementation of web applications using clean coding standards with responsive designs and cross-browser compatibility also worked closely with clients to establish problem specifications and system designs (javascript, typescript, reactjs, nodejs, expressjs, mongodb, aws).

yaduchandra007@gmail.com

Bangalore, India

in linkedin.com/in/yadu-chandra-a47285174

+91 9591617372

yaduchandra007.github.io/YC7/

github.com/yaduchandra007

WORK EXPERIENCE

Sr. Software Engineer In Time Tec

10/2022 - Present

Bangalore

- Developed a dashboard for data calculation, visualization and analyzing the sales and sales performance of the HP devices.
- Handling a team in the complete development process.
- Involved in application architecture designing and development.

Software Engineer

In Time Tec

04/2021 - 09/2022 Bangalore

- Developed contractual based ordering application using AWS serverless Architecture (AWS lamda).
- Working closely with client for end to end development cycle.
- Worked on integration of CI/CD framework using Jenkins.

Jr. Software Engineer

In Time Tec

07/2020 - 03/2021 Banaalore

- Designed and implemented the UI portion of the application using React JS for frontend and Node JS for the backend.
- Redesigned database from DynamoDB to MongoDB.
- Worked on UI automation using cypress and unit test using jest.

Jr. Software Engineer Trainee

In Time Tec

01/2020 - 06/2020 Bangalore

- Worked on creating API's using Express JS.
- Implemented child process and microservices using Node JS.
- Developed a Ride Sharing System(Reactis, nodejs, mongodb).

EDUCATION

BE in Electronics & Communication PES College of Engineering, Mandya

06/2016 - 06/2020 CGPA: 8.5

TECHNICAL SKILLS

React JS Node JS **JavaScript** Express JS MongoDB **TypeScript AWS** Redux AWS Lambda AWS EC2 AWS S3 GIT DynamoDB **HTML CSS** Next JS Cypress **Jenkins**

PROJECTS

PAT(Pricing and Analytics Tool)

React JS, Node JS, Mongo DB, aws ec2, aws lambda

PS Services Portal

ReactJS, NodeJS, MongoDB, ExpressJS, aws lambda

Ride Sharing System

Node JS, Mongo DB, Express JS, React JS, Passport

Queue System

Node JS, Mongo DB, Socket.io

ACHIEVEMENTS

Most Valuable Person Award 2022 by InTineTec

Committed Performer Award

2023 by InTimeTec

CERTIFICATES

Learn and Design

certified by InTimeTec (2023)

Learn and Code

certified by InTimeTec (2021)

Learn and Grow

certified by InTimeTec (2021)